Message # 1

Message Key: 000315157565BFBFC6B8602CAB1ACEE198FB9046
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker with

Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 08:54 UTC

e e

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov je.

e e

End Of Message




Message # 2

Message Key: 000315155DB16D69E30A8BDA46602D516748500D
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker wit

Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 08:55 UTC

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




Message # 3

Message Key: 000315158BB69A595D8CES6FE1041A6D365D8BAA
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker with

Date: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 08:56 UTC

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




Message # 4

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

000315158198AD7AFCFD891FC7C27B2C1FDF1EDO

Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
I o v+
cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk
Accepted: Charlie Parker witl

Friday, June 05, 2020 09:58 UTC

End Of Message




Message # 5

Message Key: 00031515BFB9CDEA3D720BCC280210A3BCCB1AF5
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To: _-u@nrr_co.uk>

Addressed To: -@nrr_co_uk

Subject: RE: Further meetings

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 09:23 UTC

Atachmerts: I
oear B

Thank you for your email.

Apologies for not responding sooner - | just wanted to confirm that Charlie has seen-. Unfortunately, he is currently dealing with a
personal crisis but we are on it and will get back to you as soon as possible with potential date options over the next couple of weeks.

Thank you

Direct:--

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image002 png@01D4C2BA . 0B4C91A0]
From: I @ <o vk
Sent: 19 June 2020 10:11

To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Further meetings

Moming Charlie,

Sorry to chase . . ..

Best regards

From:
Sent: 17 June 2020 11:42

To: crartic pareer

Subject: Further meetings

Moming Charlie,

I = =scc o to N o, N N =< - I

Would you be kind enough to let me know your availability over the next couple of weeks? If easier, do call me on my personal mobile_

Many thanks



—

I
|

NewRiver REIT (UK) Ltd

B T ey

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




Message # 6

Message Key: 00031515310E5F63E8608ACFC40D903AD5F3DEF2
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker with

Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 12:42 UTC

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




Message # 7

Message Key: 00031515D82A33C72DCEE3097E27414967437F33
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker with

Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 15:12 UTC

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




Message # 8

Message Key: 0003151659CBCB5B5B9A287A08C844D07E2E14CF
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o <o v

Addressed To: cryouser@complianceinternet.co.uk

Subject: Accepted: Charlie Parker with

Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 11:24 UTC

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




Message # 9

Message Key: 00031516297CEBDFB86CE470753796BE842B5A16
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I o v+

Addressed To: -@nrr_co_uk

Subject: RE: Team meeting with
Date: Thursday, July 02, 2020 17:20 UTC

Atachmerts: e
oear B

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner, | don't know where the day has gonel

I'm sure this will be fine. I'll ensure Charlie is aware and any probs will get back to you tomorrow.

Have a great evening

o
@
(w]
I

Government of Jersey

Office of the Chief Executive

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
[cid:image002 png@01D4C2BA . 0B4C91A0]
From: S @ <o vk

Sent: 02 July 2020 11:25
To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>

Subject: Team meeting with_
Morming Charlie,

| would just like to advise that has asked me to join the call_ in order to accept you on to the meeting and then | will log
straight off again. Should you join the call before- I will stay on until- joins the call as well and then I will log off.

| hope this is ok?

Kind regards

[cid:image001.png@01D20ABD.41B28180]

NewRiver REIT (UK) Ltd




Registered in England No. 6809820. Registered office as above.

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete all copies and do not disclose its content to anyone. Any disclosure, copying or distr bution is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. We cannot accept liability for any damage resulting from software
viruses.

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



Message # 10

Message Key: 000315179BCF921654525A34038E61794922BA77
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I " o v+

Addressed To: -@nrr_co_uk

Subject: RE: NewRiver

Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2020 11:50 UTC

Atachmerts: I
oear B

Thank you for your email and sorry | couldn't respond sooner.

Having reviewed the diary over the next week | can offer the foIIowing-:

I am , otherwise as you're able to fit please.
I look forward to hearing from you soon and apologise for not being able to provide a few alternative options but unfortunately due to current
commitments his diary doesn't allow.

Thanks and please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any problems.

orect I

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From:_@nrrAco,uk>
Sent: 09 September 2020 09:42

To:

Cc: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>
Subject: NewRiver

Moming-
v o aske o schc




This will be to give Charlie some background to NewRiver and- will send over_ for Charlie_.
Piasecanyou N =~ SN o I = woul prefr - I

Many thanks for your assistance.

Kind regards

[cid:image003.png@01D686A1.43314F50]
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




Message # 11

Message Key: 00031517B498640A857E6191E59461ACE943DE1B
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To I o -

ce I o >
Addressed To:

Subject: Re: NewRiver

Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:05 UTC

Thank you for your email. | am happy with the statement.

Kind Regards

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

oiect I
vovi

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: [ @ o vk
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:54:31 AM

To: Charte Parker < Parker@gov,c>; [

cc: I @ co k>
Subject: NewRiver Stock Exchange announcement Approval - urgent

Dear Charlie

My apologies for the intrusion. | act_. Having received all approvals we are now (today) required to put

out a_A I apologise for the rush and the interruption | didn’t realise we would receive

all approvals and information this week. Out of courtesy | attach the announcement and would be grateful if you could let me know if you have any
comments. A ‘no comments’ text/email would be useful if you have no comments. Unfortunately given the timing requirements of the Stock
Exchange rules | am going to have to release the announcement by close of play today.

| do apologise for the rush and hope that we can catch up in a more sedate manor later on in the month. | am currently complying an induction
pack for you and will forward it as soon as everything is available.

Kind regards

Lancine SN
oo S

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
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov.je.

End Of Message



Message # 12

Message Key: 00031517E9174994024A039B23891AA9CC42767A

From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>

To I " o v+

Addressed To: -@nrr_co_uk

Subject: RE:

Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:47 UTC

Altachments: |
Dear-

Please fnd atached a copy of [

Can | use the opportunity to check whether the- needs to be _’?
wo v thn S

Thanks

orect I

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image002.png@01D4C2BA.0B4C91A0]

From:_@nrr,co.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2020 16:10
To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>
subject. R [

Thank you so much-

From:
Sent: 21 October 2020 16:09
To @nrr.co.uk_@nrr.co.uk»; Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C_Parker@gov je>>

suvect R [

Hilll

Hope all is well with you.

i ke suro Chart N (o o

Take care and speak soon

orect I

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR



[cid-image002.png@01D4C2BA 0B4C91A0]

From:_@nrr.co_uk<mailto-@nrr_co_uk»
Sent: 21 October 2020 16:05
To: Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov_je>>
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
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on

www _gov _je<https://eur02 safelinks protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww gov _je%2F &data=04%7C01%7C%7C958d9725970d45bad4
b508d875d35c0d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C637388897932126595%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiM
CAwLJAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl61k1ThaWwiL CJXVCI6MNn0%3D %7 C1000&sdata=htyGqv02ITj4XbRF7vFMgJ5tUSi3JJGmIKW%2FZaNCSc
%3D&reserved=0>.

B T ey

End Of Message




Message # 13

Message Key: 000315172C1EE1013A61F6D7D85688E3D1B96681
From: Charlie Parker <C Parker@gov je>
To I " o v+

ce I " o -
Addressed To: -@nrr_co_uk-@nrr.co_uk
Subject: RE:

Date: Friday, October 23, 2020 16:35 UTC

Atachmerts: L

Deor I
Thanks very much for the invite for the_

Unfortunately, due to current commitments in the diary, it is unl kely that Charlie will be able to attend at this short notice but | will leave in the
background for now in case anything changes.

Have a great weekend both.

orect I

Government of Jersey
Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image002.png@01D4C2BA.0B4C91A0]

From: I @ <o vk
Sent: 23 October 2020 15:46
To:

C R o >
suvect v [

Dear all,
_ are presenting to NewRiver_ morming.
- has asked me to invite you all and | will forward you the calendar invitation. In advance of the presentation_

- in advance and this is outlined below.

Charlie Parker <C_Parker@gov.je>

Wishing you all a good weekend.

Best regards

From
Sent: 20 October 2020 11:28

To '_@nrr co. uk<ma|Ito-f@nrr co.uk>>
Suvioct

Dear all,

You should have received an invite to a presentation by_ and_ of_ this coming- .
I i ey i



We would encourage everybody, and particularly those in the property team, to attend what promises to be a very interesting_

Thanks,

: 2 |
+ +
2R

[cid-image003.png@01D6A962. E1E41A40]

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






